STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

September 27, 1990

Mr. Todd R. Heyse
Heyse 0il, Inc.

212 College Park Dr.
Normall, IL 61761

RE: Rio Chama #2, J-02-430N-03E
Dear Mr. Heyse:
Mr. Frank Chavez has informed me that although the referenced
well was only drilled to 362' and released to the landowner as a
domestic water well, this office still requires a completion
report.
Please complete the enclosed form C-105 through 1line 23 and
formation tops on reverse side and submit original + 4 copies to
this office as soon as possible.
Yours truly,
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e -
Charles Gholson
Deputy 0Oil & Gas Inspector
NMOCD District III
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